HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 30, 2010
1: 36 p. m

1: 36: 24 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmmittee neeting
to order at 1:36 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

M ke Hawker,
Bill Stoltze,
Bill Thonms Jr.,

Co-Chair
Co-Chair
Vi ce-Chair

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Al | an Aust er man
M ke Doogan
Anna Faircl ough
Neal Foster

Les Gara

M ke Kelly
Wbodi e Sal non

Reggi e Joul e

Ted Leonard, Executive Di rector, Al aska | ndustri al
Devel opnment and Export Authority, Departnent of Commerce,
Communi ty and Econom c Devel opnent; G eg Wnegar, D rector
Al aska Division of Investnents, Departnment of Comrerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent; Mark Davis, Economc
Devel opnent O ficer, Alaska Industrial Developnment and
Export Authority, Departnent of Commerce, Community and
Economi c Developnent; Craig Dahl, President/CEOQ Al aska
Pacific Bank and Vice Chair, Federal Honme Loan Bank of
Seatt| e Board.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

M ke  Burgforg, Executive Director, Made in Mat-Su
Associ ation, Mat- Su.

House Fi nance Committee 1

03/30/10 1:36 P.M



SUMVARY
HB 410 Al DEA LOANS

HB 410 was HEARD and HELD in Conmmittee for
further consideration.

HB 412 M CROLOAN REVOLVI NG FUND

HB 412 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for
further consideration.

#hb410
HOUSE BILL NO. 410

" An Act relating to | oan partici pations and
devel opnent finance projects of the Al aska Industrial
Devel opnent and Export Authority; and relating to
| oans fromthe rural developnent initiative fund."

1: 36: 58 PM

TED  LEONARD, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL
DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORITY (Al DEA), DEPARTMENT OF
COMVERCE, COMMUNITY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, explained
that three of the bill's sections deal with AIDEA and one
part deals with an AIDEA fund run by the Division of
| nvestnents. He detailed that the changes requested by HB
410 would deal with the first part of inplenenting the
strategic plan, the effectiveness of AIDEA prograns, and a
new devel opnent tool related to the | oan program

Section 1. AS 44.88.159(e) is anended to change the
met hod by which AIDEA determ nes the m ninum interest
rate to be charged on |l oan participations that Al DEA
finances with AlIDEA assets rather than bond proceeds.
Current nmethod requires AIDEA to establish a mninmm
by estimating the true interest cost in AIDEA were to
use bond proceeds. The proposed nethod would allow the
mnimumto be based on the greater of either the rates
achieved by a type of category of financial security
in a published nationally recognized market index or
the 5-year rate of return on Al DEA s investnents.

M. Leonard detailed that Section 1 would address how the

mninmum interest rate is set when AIDEA funds loans wth
internal funds. Currently, AIDEA sets the rate by going to

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



the bond market and asking an expert |ike Goldnman Sachs.
When the nunicipal bond market had problens, A DEA s rates
went from the 6 percent range up to the high 9 percent
range; the rates have cone down but are still shifting. The
agency was considering going to an index so that custoners
and partners could have a nore steady interest rate.

Section 2. AS 44.88.159 is anended by adding a new
subsection that allows AIDEA to establish in
regulation a new program to provide incentive rate
rebates to certain l|oan participations that create
jobs, promote rural developnent or foster other
econoni ¢ devel opnent criteria.

* Rate rebates are limted to no nore than 1% of
the interest rate charged to AIDEA' s portion of
the | oan participation.

e The balance of |oans subject to rebates would be
l[imted to no nore than 5 % of the outstanding
bal ance of all |oan participations.

e The authority may not commt to pay an incentive
rebate for nore than 5 years.

 Allows AIDEA to establish a separate account for
this program

M. Leonard reported that Section 2 would set up a new too
under the commercial finance program that would allow an
incentive rebate program to give incentives to businesses
neeting certain criteria. For exanple, if a criterion was
to develop 25 new jobs wth the investnment, AlIDEA would not
give the rebate unless the jobs were in fact created.

Co- Chair Hawker pointed out that the provision would bring
extrene latitude to the agency because the criteria |isted
are authorized to be established in regulations adopted by
AIDEA. M. Leonard agreed. He added that AIDEA had
considered putting the criteria in statute, but they felt
they needed the flexibility to tailor to the areas in which
they were trying to incentivize investnent.

Representative Kelly asked whether the Al DEA board approved
regul ations. M. Leonard responded in the affirmative. He
added that the agency was in the process of nodernizing the
or gani zat i onal structure so that loans wuld go to
i nvestment conm ttees nade of private sector and managenent
before going to the board.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



1:42: 57 PM

M. Leonard continued with Section 3:

AS 44.88.172(a) is anended to clarify that AIDEA can
owmn or operate a percentage of a project - not the
entire project.

M. Leonard detailed that currently there are two sections
in statute; an intent section stipulating that AIDEA can
own an interest in a project, and another section stating
that AIDEA has to own the project. The request would
clarify that AIDEA has the ability to owm a portion of a
proj ect . He noted that the price tags on economc
infrastructures are increasing. For exanple, a plant could
be in the $1 billion to $2 billion range, past AIDEA s
capacity; AIDEA could help the project be successful by
owning a portion of it. 1In addition, evaluating the
practices of other developnent finance organizations has
reveal ed that partnering with the private sector shares the
risk.

Co-Chair Hawker clarified that the intent was not to
prohibit the practice of full ownership but to w den the
latitude to allow AIDEA to be a conponent investor in
projects. He thought the existing |anguage was not clear,
but seened to preclude ownership of the entire project. M.
Leonard acknow edged the need for nore clarity.

Section 4. AS 44.88.610(a) is anmended to allow
borrowers to have multiple Rural Devel opnent Revol ving
Loan Fund | oans and increases the cumul ative anmount a
person nmay borrow from $100,000 to $150,000 and
increases the cunmulative anmount two or nore persons
may borrow from $200, 000 to $300, 000.

M. Leonard explained that the section addresses a fund
that AIDEA financed in the past and the Division of
| nvestments currently operates. The fund is one of the few
that AIDEA has wunder its wunbrella that is a direct
participation |loan program The authority had searched for
ways to utilize the noney to get nore loans into rural
areas. The division suggested changing the limts from
$100, 000 to $150,000 for one business and from $200,000 to
$300,000 for nore than two businesses, and then changing
the rate from 6 percent to 4 percent (nore in line wth
other prograns run by the Division of Investnent). He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



stressed that the change would allow a successful business
to have nore than one loan as it grows.

1:47: 34 PM

Co-Chair Hawker clarified that the provision was not
changing the rate from 6 percent to 4 percent, but changi ng
the mninumrate. M. Leonard agreed.

Vice-Chair Thomas referred to page 3, line 23 adressing
busi ness | ocated where the population is 5,000 or |ess and
not connected by road or rail. He asked whether Haines

would qualify since the connecting road went through
anot her country.

GREG W NEGAR, DI RECTOR, ALASKA DI VISION OF | NVESTMENTS,
DEPARTMENT OF COVMERCE, COVMMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT,
answered that that the key is being connected by road or
rail; it does not matter that the road goes through another
country.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas thought the |anguage should be changed
M. Wnegar offered to work to change the |anguage and
acknow edged di scussion about the where the lines should be
drawn. He thought the wupcomng census could nmake a
di fference in which communities would qualify.

Vice-Chair Thomas recalled other |egislation that defined
"resident" and wanted clarification.

Representative Austerman queried the position of Haines
regardi ng the definition.

Vice-Chair Thomas replied that in the past the fact of a
foreign country had excluded Hai nes because a connecting
road was defined as one with 24-hour access.

1: 51: 28 PM

M. Wnegar responded that Haines did qualify under the
exi sting statute.

Representative Fairclough referenced the the indetermnate
fiscal note wth =zeroes and asked whether costs were
anticipated for the incentive rate rebate. M. Leonard
responded that overall he did not expect cost increases
because of the agency's capacity to increase its portfolio

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



bal ance on new | oans. He pointed out that new |oans (even
with the 100 basis points reduction) would be nore than the
opportunity cost of investing internal funds.

Representative Fairclough queried the current capacity of
the Gas-To-Liquids (GIL) plant. M. Leonard replied that
current statute allows $400 nmillion over a rolling 12-nonth
period. He noted that the House had passed HB 90, which
woul d take out refunding bonds and result in nore capacity.

1:54: 07 PM

Representative Fairclough referred to a bill exenpting
AIDEA from procurenent code and asked how investnent
strategies would be affected. M. Leonard did not know and
offered to get the information.

Representati ve Doogan questioned how |oan costs would be
affected by Section 1. M. Leonard responded that Al DEA was

consi dering sever al di fferent i ndexes set t hr ough
regul ation, such as the Federal Honme Loan Bank index wth
5, 10, 15, and 30-year indexes for cost to funds. 1In

addition, AIDEA has a mnimum floor for the five-year
annual i zed rate of return to protect the |loan portfolio and
the state dividend. The authority wuses the index plus
operation cost on a nornal daily rate; if the rate went
below that, they would look at the mninmum floor. He
enphasi zed that the legislation would set the m ninum and
all ow AIDEA (based on other factors that could cone into
play, such as loan risk) to have a higher rate. The i ndex
would be the mninum rate and would be set by regul ation.
He added that the index could be changed if a better index
canme al ong.

Represent ati ve Doogan queried fund costs under the proposed
| egi sl ati on.

MARK DAVI S, ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT OFFI CER, ALASKA | NDUSTRI AL
DEVELOPMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORI TY, DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE,
COMMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELCOPMENT, responded that using
the 20-year rate of the Federal Hone Loan Bank of Seattle
agai nst what AIDEA charges currently would anount to 1.04
percent. Over 20 years, AIDEA is essentially charging a
point that it does not need to charge in order to recover
the rate of funds. He added that the statute currently
requires AIDEA to use a cost of funds tied historically to
bonds, which are no longer stable. The agency wants to

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



shift to nore a nore stable and transparent index. He
suggested checking the Federal Honme Loan Bank on the
Internet to figure out the loan rate; currently Gol dman and
Sachs calculates the rate. He thought the rates would be
| onered over tine and be protected against anomalies in the
market. The treasury bill is currently at 4.75 for 30
years; 18 nonths ago it was at mnus one, illustrating the
instability of the bond narket.

1: 59: 39 PM

Representati ve Doogan turned to Section 2 in the sectiona

analysis, related to establishing a new program that could
create jobs, pronote rural developnent, and "foster other
econoni c devel oprment criteria." He asked what fostering
criteria meant. M. Davis responded that the itemis the
result of AIDEA's effort over the past two years to work on
a strategic economc plan. The plan has been rel eased. The
agency studied the criteria used by simlar industrial

devel opnent banks in 44 other states. The statute uses job
creation because the preanble stipulates the elimnation of
unenpl oynent. He noted that nost devel opnent organizations
put an enphasis on distressed areas, and that unenpl oynment
in rural Alaska tends to be high. OQher criteria could
relate to distressed economc zones within cities (such as
Anchorage), which would track the current federal practices
under the Build America Bonds (BABs) and other types of
instruments. Alaska could also look at new technology
devel opnents that could spur further job creation. The
criteria could be adopted through regulation by the AIDEA
boar d.

Represent ati ve Doogan pointed to Sections 4 and 5, which he
understood as a substantial |oosening of |oan requirenents,
both in terns of getting people nore noney, |ower interest
rates, and the ability to get nore than one |oan. He asked
why the agency wanted the changes. M. Wnegar replied that
based on public input and internal discussions about | ower
rates, AIDEA hoped to provide a better rate for businesses,
which are creating jobs. The agency would be allowed to
create regulations to lower the rate; currently the floor
by statute is 6 percent. O her successful prograns such as
Smal | Busi ness Devel opnent allow rates down to 4 percent

He added that the sane holds true for the |oan anount.
Rat es have gone up significantly in the past several years,
so the thinking was to provide a higher mninum Regarding
maki ng nore than one |oan, a business that was successful

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



after getting a small loan ($10,000 to $20,000) would not
currently be able to borrow nore. The agency thought it
made nore sense to have the |limt based on an anount as
opposed to the nunber of | oans.

2:04: 13 PM

Representati ve Doogan questioned how the agency wll be
able to nonitor the effect of the changes and what it could
do if the changes were not financially viable. M. Wnegar
replied that AIDEA carefully nonitors all prograns. He
enphasi zed that the changes would not be required, but
woul d provide flexibility. He detailed that the lifetine
delinquency rate on the program since origination was 4.3
percent. He assured the comrittee that the agency could
make adjustnents as needed through the regulation process
as well as through the | ending decision process.

Representative Kelly wondered why he had not heard about
changes related to credit worthiness or about adjusting for
risk. M. Wnegar answered that there would be no
difference in evaluation in ternms of risk.

Co-Chair Hawker queried the 4.3 percent delinquency
statistic. He asked how many Rural Developnent Initiative
Fund | oans were outstanding at any given tinme. M. W negar
replied that AIDEA currently had 41 loans out totally $4
mllion and $1.7 mllion available to lend. Hi storically,
62 loans totaling $7.2 mllion have been made through the
program since the programstarted in 2000.

2:07:37 PM

Representative Foster directed attention to Section 3
regarding old |anguage about AIDEA owning an entire
project. He queried the mninmm anount of a project and
possible ram fications. M. Leonard answered that the issue
had been discussed, but a mninmm was not considered. He
bel i eved using due diligence and project feasibility would
result in the percentage of ownership that would maxim ze
the potential of the project.

M. Davis comrented that the section was a clarification.
One statute preanble (AS 44.88.010(a)) currently reads
"incur debt to own and operate facilities,” which has been
interpreted to nean that the entire facility has to be
owned and operated. On the other hand, AS 44.88.085 states

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



that "to acquire an interest in a project as necessary or
appropriate,” which seenmed to indicate that AIDEA could own
an interest in a project and have partners. House Bill 410
would clarify the language to say that owning an interest
was the appropriate way to read the statute.

Representative Fairclough asked whether AIDEA would be
allowed to participate in an in-state gasline project. M.
Davis replied that the agency could invest in any project
with rate of return consistent with statute. He noted that
t he agency had | ooked at gas projects in the past and woul d
do so again in the future.

CRAI G DAHL, PRESIDENT/CEO, ALASKA PACIFIC BANK and VICE
CHAI R, FEDERAL HOVE LOAN BANK OF SEATTLE BOARD, testified
in support of the legislation on behalf of the institutions
as well as the Al aska Bankers Association. He stated that
Al DEA had proven over the years to be a pillar of the
state's econom ¢ devel opnent activity. The  various
participation |oan prograns have been successful because of
a conpetitive rate structure that helped induce a |ot of
busi ness | oans and project |ending, creating many jobs and
hel pi ng the econony devel op.

M. Dahl described the Alaska Pacific Bank as one of the
smal lest institutions in the state; however, it currently
had over $30 nmillion in loans and has managed to work in
concert wth the various prograns through Al DEA He
believed the same was true for all the state's banks. He
felt that AIDEA should be conpetitive and responsive to the
market. He stressed that Al aska has managed to avoid nost
of the serious inpacts from the recession and underlined
the inportance of the state's econony renaining stable and
nmoving forward. He felt that AIDEA was a critical piece in
t he success of the state's econony.

2:12:40 PM

HB 410 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb412
HOUSE BI LL NO. 412

"An Act establishing the Alaska mcroloan revolving
fund; making loans for commercial purposes from the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



fund; and relating to the fund and |oans; and
providing for an effective date."

2:13:21 PM

GREG W NEGAR, DI RECTOR, ALASKA DI VISION OF | NVESTMENTS,
DEPARTMENT OF COWMERCE, COVMUNI TY AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT,
informed the conmttee that HB 412 would create a new | oan
program ainmed at helping snmall Al askan businesses access
critically needed capital to start new businesses and to
grow existing ones. He noted that the program is nodel ed
after a simlar program operated through the Small Business
Adm nistration (SBA) that is available in 46 other states
but not in Alaska because of SBA lender criteria that no
institution has net.

M. Wnegar detailed that the maximum |oan given through
t he program would be $35,000 for an individual and $70, 000
for two or nore individuals. There would be a residency
requi renent. The | oan proceeds could be used for a variety
of purposes, including working capital, equipnment, and
construction. The maxinum loan term would be 6 years,
patterned after the SBA program The loans nust be
collateralized and the interest rate would be prinme plus 1
percentage point with a floor of 6 percent and a ceiling of
8 percent. In terms of capitalization, the fiscal note
includes $3.5 mllion that would cone from Al DEA,
contingent on passage of HB 411. Operating expenses at
$77,700 would be included to hire a loan officer. He noted
that the departnment worked hard to keep the fiscal note as
| ow as possi bl e.

M. Wnegar continued that the fund would be set up as a
revolving fund; all repaynents would cone back into the
fund and new |oan requests would cone out of it. |In
addition, the operating expenses would be covered from
earnings of the fund, simlar to other prograns. He
reported that the departnent was projecting about 75 |oans
in the first year, 100 in the second, and then the fund
could maintain about 25 |oans per year from the initial
capitalization.

2:16:39 PM

Co-Chair Hawker queried the prime rate plus one proposed
for the program M. Wnegar responded that npbst other
programs in the department were based on prinme rate so it

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



was used to be consistent. The rate could be geared to
anot her i ndex.

Representative Kelly asked why there was a cap if the rate
was prime plus. M. Wnegar answered that the cap was put
in to offer protection in case of a high interest rate
envi ronment .

Representative Kelly registered concerns as the program
woul d be converted from one with a spread to one with a
"give-away" el enent.

Co- Chair Hawker asked whether the notes would be six-year
fixed-rate notes. M. Wnegar answered in the affirmative.
He noted that other program regulation required quarterly
review and adjustment; at the tinme the loan is given, the
rate is fixed for the termof the | oan.

Co- Chair Hawker asked whether a variable rate program had
been considered, which would benefit the consumer in |ow
rate periods but protect in high-rate ones. M. W negar
responded that the agency had considered the option; they
thought the fixed rate would be nmake it easier for a
borrower to plan. He acknow edged the fund could be set up
as a floating rate.

2:19:39 PM

Representative Foster thought the program was good for
rural Alaska. He queried plans to comunicate about the
program in rural areas. M. Wnegar replied that the
program woul d be handled |ike other prograns, with outreach
wor k, advertisenment, and attendance at various conferences.
He noted a contract with the Al aska Business Devel opnent
Center to assist in outreach efforts. He also anticipated
using the Small Busi ness Devel opnent Center at the
Uni versity of Al aska.

Representative Foster queried exanples of col | ateral
sufficient to secure the |oan. He wondered the | owest |evel
of collateral accept abl e. M. W negar answered that
st andards woul d be set through regul ation; the |anguage was
broad to allow as rmuch flexibility as possible to work with
busi nesses. Deeds of trust on property and inventory would
apply. The term of the loan would be geared based on
collateral. The provision would provide maxi mum flexibility

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



to secure the loan in the best way possible; however, the
| anguage does not require a certain type of collateral.

Representative Austerman commented that research on
econom ¢ devel opnment has confirned the need for snal
busi nesses to have access to funds through reasonable
| oans. He questioned the fiscal note, related to the flow
of funds. He noted that currently the state receives a
dividend from AIDEA that goes into the general fund and
that funding for the proposed program would cone out of
AlDEA dividend receipts. He thought the $3.5 nmillion
requested should be general funds. He also questioned the
$77,700 for the position, which was comng out of AlDEA
di vi dends. He assuned the position would be in the D vision
of Investnments through reinbursable service agreenment (RSA)
funds from AIDEA. He wanted to fund the position with the
general funds through the normal process.

2:23:22 PM

Representative Fairclough queried the definition (page 3,
lines 15 and 16) of an Alaska resident. She pointed to
eligibility l|anguage (starting on line 4 and on |ine 10):
"to nmeet the residency requirenents of (a) of this section,
the applicant (1) nust physically reside in the state and
maintain a domicile in the state during the twelve
consecutive nonths before the date of the application for
the program but may not declare or establish residency in
another state or receive residency or a benefit based on
residency from another state.” She asked how the
stipulation applied. M. Wnegar replied that the intent
was that residency was nai ntai ned over the 12-nonth peri od.

Representative Fairclough questioned the possibilities of
what the |anguage could nean. Co-Chair Hawker agreed that
the question was inportant to consider.

Representative Doogan thought that mcroloans were nuch
smaller. He queried why the agency considered the |oan
amounts avail able as mcroloans. He al so asked what kind of
| oans would be expected. M. Wnegar responded that the
| oan anpbunts and the term "m croloan” canme from the SBA
program as did the $3.5 mllion limt. The types of |oans
expected were for working capital for a small business, to
be used for |easehold inprovenents or equi pnment.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



Representati ve Doogan wondered whether the |oans might be
too small as expenses were so nuch higher in rural Al aska.
M. Wnegar answered that there were two other prograns for
small businesses in rural Alaska, including the Rural
Devel opnent Revolving Loan Fund, which would offer |arger
| oans for smaller comunities. The program proposed in HB
412 would fill a need not filled by the other prograns. He
enphasi zed that all areas of the state would qualify for
the mcroloan program whereas other the prograns are for
smaller areas. The proposal would fill a gap that SBA
covers in nost other states.

2:28:51 PM

Representative Kelly asked whether the agency had
considered funding the program "upstreant of AIDEA M.
W negar answered that the position would initially be paid
for out of the dividend and then would conme out of
revolving fund, along with other expenses. Oher funding
options had been considered at the Ofice of Budget and
Managenment (OVB) |evel; the proposed option was considered
t he best one.

Co- Chair Hawker thought an eligibility requirement in the
section on loan limts should be noved to the eligibility
section. He pointed to page 3, line 28 about not naking a
|l oan to person with a past due child support obligation. He
called it the only "poral turpitude" clause in the
provi sion and asked why other groups such as convicted sex
offenders or felons were not listed. He asked why child
support was targeted. M. Wnegar replied that the |anguage
was nodel ed on other legislation and that the sane | anguage
was in all AIDEA progranms. He acknow edged the possible
need to change the placenment of the | anguage.

Co- Chair Hawker questioned whether other restrictions m ght
be appropri ate.

Co- Chair Hawker directed attention to the findings section

on page 1, line 9, the declaration "essential for the on-
goi ng economc health and well-being of the state and its
citizens and famlies.” He asked whether there were

famlies that were not citizens. M. Wnegar did not know
where the | anguage ori gi nat ed.

Co- Chair Hawker noved to line 12 in the findings section
"economic growh and self-enploynent in small business is

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



hanpered.” He did not recall seeing the word "hanpered"
el sewhere in statute.

Representative Gara wondered whether the business had to be
|ocated in the state of Alaska. M. Wnegar responded that
line 17 on page 2 stipulated that |oans would be made to
eligible applicants to be wused for working capital,
equi pnent, and so on "by a business located in the state.”

2:33:57 PM

Co- Chair Hawker requested clarification of earlier coments
about "stiffer conpliance requirenments” that were not being
utilized. He asked how the Ilegislation could justify
deviating from the underwiting standards of the SBA M.
W negar responded that there had to be an internediary
Il ender in order to have a SBA mcroloan program Lenders
have to neet certain criteria; no one in the state has met
the criteria.

Co- Chair Hawker asked whether the provision applied only to
the mcroloan program M. Wnegar answered 1in the
affirmative. He reported that the agency had talked to SBA
about the possibility of the state qualifying as a | ender,
but states were not eligible.

Co- Chair Hawker informed the commttee that staff had noted
that the test for child support does not show up on credit
reports, so the language indicates a way to address the
i ssue.

Representative Foster queried whether information about
collections should be in the fiscal note. M. Wnegar
replied that collections are done in-house and figured in.
He added that the loan officer is also a collection officer
and can do coll ections.

Representative Fairclough referred to page 2 of the fisca
note and requested an wupdate on the status of other
| egislation that would affect the fund. M. Wnegar replied
that there were two bills: HB 411 in the House Resources
Commttee and SB 301 in the Senate Finance Commttee.

2:38:54 PM AT EASE
2:41:02 PM RECONVENED

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



M KE BURGFORG EXECUTI VE DI RECTCR, MADE IN MAT-SU
ASSCCI ATION, MAT-SU (via teleconference), testified in
support of the legislation. He reported that hi s
organi zation represented val ue-added manufacturers in the
Mat - Su. He stated that the organization's 245 nenbers and
affiliates strongly support HB 412 because snall business
will qualify for the first time. OQher prograns do not
support businesses in the area. He spoke to concerns about
the noney volunme. A survey showed that nenbers would be
looking for smaller than $35,000 to $70,000 |oans. The
greatest concern anong nenbers was capital for the purchase
of raw materials in order to be nore conpetitive in the
market. He stressed the inportance of the legislation to
smal | businesses in the state.

Co-Chair Hawker asked whether the Dbusiness conmunity
represented had difficulty accessing small lines of
comer ci al credit t hr ough traditional fi nanci ng
institutions. M. Burgforg replied that nost of the nenbers
queried had difficultly because of the size of their
busi nesses. They could take personal |oans, which did not
build their businesses. The mcroloan program would help
build business and establish credit, nmking them nore
vi abl e and better business partners in the comunity.

Co- Chair Hawker queried underwiting criteria. M. W negar
responded that the agency would establish wunderwiting
criteria through the regulatory process. The goal was to
| eave flexibility so that each business could be considered
separately.

2:46: 45 PM

Co- Chair Hawker sunmarized that the intent of the program
is to be able to accommbdate concerns of small businesses
such as those represented by the Made in Mat-Su
Associ ation. M. Wnegar agreed.

Vice-Chair Thomas pointed to letters of support from the
Bristol Bay Economc Developnent Corporation, Anchorage
Devel opnent Corporation, and others, including commercial
fishernmen.

HB 412 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

#

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:49 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/30/10 1:36 P. M



